
 

City of Bellbrook 
15 East Franklin Street 
Bellbrook, Ohio  45305 

T (937) 848-4666 
F (937) 848-5190 

www.cityofbellbrook.org 

October 4, 2018 

 

Memorandum for the Planning Board 

Subject: Public Meeting on October 11, 2018 

 

This is to confirm that the Planning Board will conduct a public meeting on October 11, 2018 at 
6:00 PM to review three cases and discuss the Comprehensive Plan.  Please find enclosed an 
agenda for the meeting, the minutes to approve from August 21, 2018, and case materials.  
Because of the number of cases, each case will have a separate attachment. 

Devon Shoemaker from the Greene County Regional Planning Commission will be attending the 
meeting to continue the discussion of the Comprehensive Plan.  This discussion will help staff 
prepare for the open house/public input meeting to be held on November 5 at the Community 
Center on Washington Mill Road. 

Please let me know if you have any questions on this material. 

Sincerely, 

Don Buczek 
Assistant to the City Manager 



 

 
 

Planning Board Meeting 

October 11, 2018  6:00 PM 

Agenda 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll call 

3. Approval of prior minutes of August 21, 2018 

4. Old Business:  

5.  New Business:  

Conditional Use Request – 4120 West Franklin Street 

Parking Lot Expansion – 7171 Wilmington Dayton Road 

Planning Board Case 18-01 – Zoning Code Changes 

Comprehensive Plan 
• Introductions 
• Develop Vision Statement and Guiding Principles (30 Minutes) 

o Work together to develop a base vision statement and guiding principles 
based off of public feedback to-date for presentation at Public Meeting on 
November 5 

• Review Land Use Categories and Potential Growth Boundary (30-Minutes) 
o Work together to decide on a final Land Use typology and detail level 
o Discuss potential growth areas and classifications 

• Discuss Public Meeting Format (10-minutes) 

6. Open Discussion 

7. Adjournment 



 

1 

 

 
 

 
BELLBROOK PLANNING BOARD 

PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 
  AUGUST 21, 2018  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 Chairman Van Veldhuizen called the meeting of the Planning Board to order at 6:00 PM.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 Present were Chairman Van Veldhuizen, Mr. Bennett and Mr. Stangel.  Also present was 
Assistant to the City Manager, Mr. Don Buczek. 
 
FORMAL APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 Chairman Van Veldhuizen requested a motion regarding the prior minutes of June 7, 
2018.  Mr. Bennett moved to approve the prior minutes; Mr. Stangel seconded the motion.  Roll 
was called.  Mr. Bennett, yes; Mr. Stangel, yes; Chairman Van Veldhuizen, yes.  The motion 
carried 3-0; the minutes stand approved. 
 
OLD BUSINESS None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 Lot combination-for Lots 61 & 62 in Highview Terrace (Spangler/O’Malley) 
 
 Mr. Buczek said the engineer representing the builder has submitted a request to 
combine Lots 61 and 62 of Highview Terrace Section 3 Phase 2.  The property addresses are 
3626 and 3622 River Birch Drive respectively. 
 
 Mr. Buczek said he has received approval from all the public utility companies except 
Dayton Power and Light.  Mr. Buczek said he hopes to have that approval later this week.   The 
City Engineer approved the record plan and requested the utility providers to approve vacating 
the utility easement. 
 
 Mr. Stangel asked if Dayton Power and Light has ever denied this in the past.  Mr. 
Buczek said he does not see a problem with this being approved. 
 
 Mr. Bennett made a motion to approve the Lot combination for 3626 and 3622 River 
Birch Drive., Lots 61 & 62 in High View Terrace, upon approval to vacate all utility easements.  
Mr. Stangel seconded the motion.  Roll was called.  Mr. Bennett, yes; Mr. Stangel, yes; 
Chairman Van Veldhuizen, yes.  The motion carried 3-0. 
 
 



 

2 

 

OPEN DISCUSSION  
 Mr. Stangel asked for an update on the Comprehensive Plan.  Mr. Buczek said that Mr. 
Ken LeBlanc retired in July.  The plan is to have him continue to work with the city to complete 
it.  Mr. Buczek said the goal is to have the Comprehensive Plan completed by the end of the 
year.  Mr. Buczek said he has seen a draft of the Comprehensive Plan and he thinks it looks 
good.  The next step is to get some dates on the calendar for upcoming public meetings. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Mr. Stangel moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 PM.  
 
 

Dave Van Veldhuizen, Chairman      Date 
 
     

Jami Kinion, Secretary       Date 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


